OFFICIAL COORDINATION REQUEST FOR 

NON-ROUTINE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

COORDINATION DATE-  7/22/10
PROJECT- John Day Dam 
RESPONSE DATE- 31 July 2010 
Description of the problem- JDA line 1 requires bi-annual electrical maintenance.  The maintenance requires the line be out of service, meaning units 1-4 will be out of service. 
Type of outage required – MU 1, 2, 3, 4 OOS 
Impact on facility operation- MU 1, 2, 3, 4 are part of JD main unit priority for flushing JBS outfall and for adult attraction to SE-1 entrance.  However, JD Maintenance is asking for an exception for 8/9 through 8/22 since this electrical work can be only performed during warm and dry weather. 
Length of time for repairs –Two weeks, starting 09 August 2010. 
Expected impacts on fish passage – Impact on juvenile migration should relatively small since the peak summer migration will have passed before 9 August.  (see PSMFC weekly reports.)  
Impact on adult attraction to SE-1 entrance is expected to be small since the use of units 1-4 is primarily for SMF outfall flushing.  The fish ladder and associated AWS will remain in service.  The units will return to service prior to the peak fall migration, typically occurring in mid-late September. 
Comments from agencies

NOAA Fisheries-
From: Gary Fredricks [mailto:Gary.Fredricks@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 12:24 PM
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP
Cc: Lorz, Tom
Subject: Re: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

Because of the potential effect this outage would have both adult and juvenile passage, this work should be done outside the main juvenile fish passage period (April through August) and outside the peak late summer adult fish passage period.  I suggest holding off until early October if it must be done during the fish passage season.  This approach shares the risks associated with fish passage and weather.  Thanks,  Gary

JDA Fisheries-

-----Original Message-----
From: Zyndol, Miroslaw A NWP 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 5:17 PM
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP; Klatte, Bernard A NWP
Cc: Oldham, Kimberley C NWP; Stocks, Dennis C NWP
Subject: FW: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

The JD line outage coordination for August appears to have different meaning this year, as there is more work waiting to happen the next year which also requires the same outage. It boils down to a very "tight" maintenance schedule which has many elements/parts which are on the verge of failing. 

Please, read the messages from JD Chief of Maintenance and Ops for better understanding that this is not regular maintenance circumstances which necessitates this work in August '10. It borders on emergency since the consequences of delaying this outage are serious and long term, technically speaking and budget wise.

Thanks for the help! MZ    

CRITFC (Tom Lorz)- (via phone call)- similar comments as NOAA.  Need better justification for this outage for this time of year.  Busy winter is not a good enough justification.

BPA- -----Original Message-----
From: Bettin,Scott W - KEWR-4 [mailto:swbettin@bpa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP
Subject: FW: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

They said it was bi-annual. We did have these units (forced) out of service a few years ago and it didn't delay fish. -s

NWP Fisheries------Original Message-----

From: Klatte, Bernard A NWP 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:51 AM

To: Zyndol, Miroslaw A NWP

Cc: Oldham, Kimberley C NWP; Stocks, Dennis C NWP; Mackey, Tammy M NWP

Subject: RE: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

Miro:

As chair of FPOM I will need to have a defendable and convincing justification to persuade the Region to agree to moving this maintenance from October to August.  As it stands, two responses from the region are not amenable to the request.

If this is routine bi-annual maintenance, how did T-1 (priority units) get scheduled for early August during a known period when fish are still passing the project and why is it being coordinated a few weeks prior to the start date?  Priority units should not be OOS if at all possible during the Fish Passage Season.

We have a coordinated Fish Passage Plan that is developed annually and part of the court ordered Biological Opinion to protect fish; requests that "violate" the FPP should be non-routine "unexpected or emergency" maintenance or repairs/replacements.  Is this considered an emergency at this time?  

Any additional information will be helpful for me to understand this maintenance and pass it on to FPOM. At the minimum I suggest that the project provide a detailed analysis of the fish passage data for August-October during the T-1 failure mentioned below.  (This kind of data should have been included in the original request).

Thanks,

Bern

JDA Maintenance- -----Original Message-----
From: Oldham, Kimberley C NWP 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:29 PM
To: Klatte, Bernard A NWP; Zyndol, Miroslaw A NWP
Cc: Stocks, Dennis C NWP; Mackey, Tammy M NWP
Subject: RE: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

Dennis and I have discussed.  We asked and the region isn’t cooperative.  We will cancel the outage.  The risk of failure will remain.  

As for the T-1 failure several years ago, Gene and I asked for a response to the successful run that occurred.  Basically, the run diverted to the north side.  We never got an answer.  I don’t know who is responsible for this reporting.  

Final results- The Project has cancelled this outage for August.
-----Original Message-----
From: Oldham, Kimberley C NWP 
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 1:12 PM
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP; Zyndol, Miroslaw A NWP
Cc: Klatte, Bernard A NWP; Hurd, Terry W NWP; Stocks, Dennis C NWP
Subject: RE: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

To be clear, we are overbooked to meet this change.  We will attempt to do the maintenance and insulator replacement that will be missed from the cancelled maintenance next week, along with next year's scheduled multifunction line relay/MU 2 unit relay upgrades.  If we don’t complete it, we will run risk for the next two years until the next line outage.  This October 11 thru 24 is competing for other critical work and installations.   

----- Original Message -----

From: Zyndol, Miroslaw A NWP

To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP

Cc: Klatte, Bernard A NWP; Hurd, Terry W NWP; Oldham, Kimberley C NWP

Sent: Tue Aug 03 17:58:37 2010

Subject: RE: FPOM: official coordination- JDA line 1 outage

It seems like it is not needed anymore.  However, I need a related clarification: The new outage dates is October 11 through 24,  but now it is also necessary to take MU2 OOS for a week on October 4 (a week prior to line 1 outage.) I think this is minor and should be allowed but want to make sure all FPOM members know. Thanks for the help! 

MZ

Please email or call with questions or concerns.
Thank you, 

Tammy Mackey

NWP Operations Division Fishery Section

Columbia River Coordination Biologist

503-961-5733
Tammy.m.mackey@usace.army.mil 

